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MEMORANDUM

TO: Skate Nova Scotia Member Clubs
Skate Nova Scotia Board of Directors

FROM: Ross Ashbourne, Nominations Chair
DATE: March 5, 2025

SUBJECT: NOMINATIONS FOR 2025-2028
SKATE NOVA SCOTIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Nominations are now being accepted for the 2025-2028 Skate Nova Scotia Board of Directors.
Nominations for the Skate Nova Scotia Board of Directors shall be in writing. To make sure that this
form copies clearly, please either type or print. To clarify and to help with the understanding of the
elected and appointed Section Directors, please refer to Rule 1503(6)(7) in the Skate Canada Rule Book.
The deadline for nominations is March 31 2025.

Following the election at this year’s AGM, these newly elected persons will serve for a three-year term.

Chairperson (President)

Two (2) Directors

It is hoped and expected that each Member Club will take the time to select a nominee to stand for
election to the Skate Nova Scotia Board of Directors.

Please send Nomination and Consent Forms to:
Ross Ashbourne

Nominations Chair
skatecanadans@sportnovascotia.ca

DEADLINE: March 31 2025



NOMINATION FORM FOR
SKATE NOVA SCOTIA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2025-2028

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY

Name of Nominee:

Phone (h) (W)

Address of Nominee:

Street and Number

Postal Code:

Town/City

E-Mail Address:

Nominee’s Skate Canada Number:

Nominee’s Home Club:

Nominated for the following position:

Please attach resume if available

Additional Information

Nominee’s Signature:

Please send to:
Ross Ashbourne

Nominations Chair
skatecanadans(@sportnovascotia.ca

DEADLINE: March 31 2025
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	FROM: Ross Ashbourne, Nominations Chair

